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MEMORANDUM

TO: Members of the House of Representatives
FROM: Representative Matt Smith
Representative John Maher

Representative Brandon Neuman
Representative Jake Wheatley

DATE: May 10, 2012

SUBJECT:  Co-sponsorship of Resolution — Recognizing the Pittsburgh Three Rivers Regatta

In the near future, we plan to introduce a resolution recognizing the Pittsburgh Three Rivers
Regatta, which will take place June 30 through July 4, 2012, in the City of Pittsburgh and
western Pennsylvania.

The Pittsburgh Three Rivers Regatta, now entering its 35" year, is the tri-state’s largest
summertime event and the largest inland regatta in the United States. The 4 of July celebration
alone attracts approximately half a million people, making it the region’s most prolific festival of
free family entertainment. The regatta was founded to celebrate community camaraderie and to
promote the City of Pittsburgh’s treasured waterscape, which defines the city’s unique
topography and personality. The Pittsburgh Three Rivers Regatta regularly features world
championship performers in extreme air, water, and land sports. In addition, the regatta presents
free concerts, water ski shows, bass fishing tournaments, national dragon boat championships,
and kid zones.

If you would like to join us in recognizing the Pittsburgh Three Rivers Regatta, please contact
Jamie Fetter at (717) 783-1850 or jfetter@pahouse.net.
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